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File #: 03-26 Version: 0 Name: Appointment to the Community Advisory Committee
(CAC) of a Rising Tide - The Greater Kansas City
Health Care Foundation

Type: Executive Orders Status: Introduced

File created: 10/16/2003 In control: County Executive

On agenda: 10/16/2003 Final action: 10/20/2003

Title: At the request of the Attorney General of Missouri and pursuant to Articles 7 and 8 of the bylaws of A

Rising Tide - The Greater Kansas City Health Care Foundation, | hereby appoint RON BREMER to
serve on the Community Advisory Committee and to represent Jackson County for an initial three-
year term to expire on October 22, 2006. A copy of Mr. Bremer’s resume is attached.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER #03-26

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: OCTOBER 15, 2003

RE: APPOINTMENT TO THE COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) OF A
RISING TIDE - THE GREATER KANSAS CITY HEALTH CARE FOUNDATION
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File #: 03-26, Version: 0

At the request of the Attorney General of Missouri and pursuant to Articles 7 and 8 of the bylaws of A
Rising Tide - The Greater Kansas City Health Care Foundation, | hereby appoint RON BREMER to
serve on the Community Advisory Committee and to represent Jackson County for an initial three-
year term to expire on October 22, 2006. A copy of Mr. Bremer’s resume is attached.

Katheryn J. Shields, County
Executive

Date:
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